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July 21, 2022 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   RFP No. 7832-W2, Software – 911 Emergency Alert System / WPS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM WPS IN RED: 
 

1.) What SIS system does Worcester Public School District use? 
The district is in the process of migrating to Infinite Campus and it will be in place by August 30th, 
2022 
2.) Does the RFP require a parent student reunification module? 
No 
3.) Does the district want other schools in close proximity of an active incident warned at the same 
time the active incident school moves into lockdown? 
Yes 
4.) Are you looking for a tip/bully companion product for early reporting of risk with anonymous two 
way communication, or do you already have a tip line that we should integrate with?  
No 
5.) What percentage (or number) of staff members work in multiple buildings (two or more) daily? 
Approximately 10% 
6.)  (PAGE 12) Can you tell us what floor plan imagery WPS is using? Do you have floor plans for all 
WPS schools? 
We use PDF's for floor plans and yes we have floor plans for every school. 
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7.) (PAGE 13) "...staff can report room status and missing students..."  Are you needing updated 
roster/SIS integration for this RFP?  
This is not required in the RFP but it certainly can be included in the proposal response. 
8.) (PAGE 14) "...Principals can initiate a drill..."  Do you need to be able to schedule drills? Do you 
want the solution to differentiate drill vs real event?  
Yes, they can initiate a drill, and they should be able to schedule future drills and we need to 
differentiate from drill to real event. 
9.) (PAGE 12). Would you prefer a solution which is not requiring 911 dispatchers to install software 
on work stations?   
This is not required in the RFP but it certainly can be included in the proposal response. 

 
 

 
 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with bid. All other terms, 
conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro 
Purchasing Director 
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